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PMNorthAnna3COLPEmails Resource

From: Regina Borsh [regina.borsh@dom.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2010 1:37 PM
To: Roy, Tarun
Cc: NorthAnna3COL Resource; Graizer, Vladimir; Cook, Christopher; Patel, Chandu; 

'rlbaker@bechtel.com'; 'gquinn@bechtel.com'; 'dakemp@bechtel.com'; 
'askolhek@bechtel.com'; 'twilli2@entergy.com'; 'aschneider@enercon.com'; 
'hickste@earthlink.net'; 'na3-col-rai@mhi.co.jp'; 'na3-rai-dominion@mnes-us.com'; Marc 
Hotchkiss; Divakar Bhargava; John Waddill

Subject: RE: Draft RAI 5198 and 5199  (Section 2.5) for North Anna 3 COLA

Hi Tarun, 
 
Dominion would like to have a clarification call on draft RAI 5199. Is it possible to have the call tomorrow at 2:30 p.m. 
EST? 
 
Gina Borsh 
804.273.2247 
 

From: Patel, Chandu [mailto:Chandu.Patel@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Friday, December 03, 2010 4:12 PM 
To: 'rlbaker@bechtel.com'; 'gquinn@bechtel.com'; 'dakemp@bechtel.com'; 'askolhek@bechtel.com'; 
'twilli2@entergy.com'; 'aschneider@enercon.com'; 'hickste@earthlink.net'; 'na3-col-rai@mhi.co.jp'; 'na3-rai-
dominion@mnes-us.com'; Regina Borsh (Generation - 6) 
Cc: NorthAnna3COL Resource; Graizer, Vladimir; Cook, Christopher; Roy, Tarun 
Subject: Draft RAI 5198 and 5199 (Section 2.5) for North Anna 3 COLA 
 
Hi All, 
 
Please see attached draft RAI 5198 and 5199 for NA3 COLA. Please call Tarun Roy if you need any 
clarifications for these RAI before COB December 8, 2010. Otherwise we will issue it as final after that date. 
 
Thank you, 
Chandu 
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be legally 
confidential and/or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY COMMODITY bid or offer 
relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional express written confirmation to that effect. The 
information is intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is 
unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents 
of this information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, 
please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the message in error, and delete it. Thank you. 
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